



## NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to Section 206(i)(3), of the Federal Credit Union Act, 12 U.S.C. §1786(i)(3), you may request in writing, within thirty days of service of this Order, an opportunity for a hearing at which you may present evidence and argument that your continued participation in the affairs of any federally insured credit union would not, or would not be likely to, pose a threat to the interests of that credit union's members or threaten to impair public confidence in the credit union. Any such request should be sent to: Secretary of the Board, National Credit Union Administration, 1775 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3428. This hearing will be held in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area, or such other place as designated by the Board, in accordance with Subpart D of Part 747 of NCUA's Rules and Regulations, 12 C.F.R. §747.301 et. seq.

## PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROHIBITION

Pursuant to Section 206(k)(2) of the Federal Credit Union Act, 12 U.S.C. §1786(k)(2), any violation of this Order may subject you to a Civil Money Penalty of up to \$1,000,000.00 a day for each day said violation continues. In addition, pursuant to Section 206(l) of the Federal Credit Union Act, 12 U.S.C. §1786(l), any violation of this Order is a felony offense that is punishable by imprisonment of up to five years and a fine of up to \$1,000,000.00.

Dated this 9th day of July, 1997  
National Credit Union Administration  
by \_\_\_\_\_  
NICHOLAS VEGHTS  
Regional Director, Region IV  
National Credit Union Administration

## CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that I have served the foregoing Order of Prohibition in the Matter of Linda Fouch, by depositing the same with the U.S. Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to Roy C. Hayes, Esq., Hayes & Schwarze, 207 Ferry Avenue, Charlevoix, MI 49720, attorney for Ms. Fouch.

July 31, 1997  
Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Jon J. Canerday  
Trial Attorney  
Office of General Counsel